
Feljruery 13, 1923.

Mr. J.O.Harper,
La Jolla, California.

Deer sir:

The Park Oommlsslon dlreots me to adrlae you as follows;

(1). This office will endeavor to secure, through the
mayor and chief of police, ample traffic supervision for
Torrey Pines Park on Sundays and public holidays.

(2). That the superintendent of parks has been directed to
take up the question of wp-terproofing refrigerating room, adobe
walls and interior floors, using Bsrlith or other firstclass
preparation for the work.

(3). That this department will defray the labor costs of
changing toilet system at the Lodge, and will meet such other
construction expenses as may arise.

f4). That the superintendent of parks has been directed
to immediately take care of grading and surfaolnn" of walks and
drives adjacent to Lodge, the treatment of same to be such as
he might deem most suitable.

f5). That every effort has been made to seoure telephone
service at the Lodge, and that this office will do its utmost
to hasten the installation. Also that this office is endeavor
ing to secure more adequate water service and that It is hoped
that a larger pipeline will be installed after the spring elec
tion.

The "^ark Commissioners greatly aopreoitte all that Miss
Soripps has done and will do everything that is permitted
them under the city charter for the improvement of this prop
erty.

With sincere thanks to you, for the deep personal interest
you have taken in this undertaking, we are.

SAN DiEGO PUBLIC LIBRARY ^ery truly yours,
CALIFORNIA ROOM Board of Park Oommiasioners,

£


